
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

JULY, 2021 

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake  2.7 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Maumelle   13.7 mg/L (30Max.) 8.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 
     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    15.8 mg/L (25 Max.) 26.3 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak   10.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 24.2 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
 
 
Jaime Marrow 
Office Assistant II 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    8/5/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed all 
of the line segments on the project for a total of 53,156 linear feet. The contractor is in the 
process of completing the punch-list items.    
 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The bypass Contractor is in the process 
of placing the bypass in preparation for CIPP as the heavy cleaning continues. The project is on 
schedule to be completed in late September.   
 
Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contract was 
awarded to Burkhalter Technologies. The contractor has ordered all materials, but they are still 
awaiting the delivery. The work is expected to begin in late August.   
 
Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contract was awarded to 
Insituform Technologies on July 15, 2021. The work should begin this month.   
 
Cedar Street Sewer Improvements: The project is to relocate 150-350 LF of 8” gravity sewer 
that was damaged due to a slope failure. The project is being designed and managed by Thomas 
Engineering.  
 
 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 08/04/2021 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 
New Automatic Transfer Switch installed and functioning.  Official factory representative startup 
scheduled for 8/5/2021 
 
Lift Station Projects 
Eureka & Judy Ln – Awaiting arrival of new pump. 
 
Bridgeway – Pump #2 repair complete and back in service. 
 
CC Ballfields – Replacement pump #2 arrived and in service. 
 
Faulkner Lake Belt Press 
Vertical conveyor adapter parts arrived.  New conveyor scheduled for install on 8/11/2021. 
 
Belt Press #1 14” roller repair completed and installed.  10” roller has since failed and was sent off for 
repairs at a local machine shop. 
 
Sludge Grinder #2 failed.  Replacement units on order. 
 
Maumelle Plant  
Awaiting arrival of replacement 150 HP pump and 150 HP VFD.  Comminutor #3 motor has been 
repaired and back in service. 
 
Treatment Plant Roof Replacements 
New roofs are in replacement process at Faulkner Lake Chlorine Building and Old Degritter Building.  
Also underway are the roofs at the White Oak Influent and Chlorine Building. 
 
Faulkner Lake Clarifier Launder Cover Project 
Project to furnish and install secondary clarifier launder covers is currently advertised for bids.  Bid 
opening scheduled for 9/7/2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    08/05/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The July Safety meeting on “Heat Stress” was conducted in person with Collections 
Systems and recorded for all other departments to view via online activity. The video 
was posted, an email was sent out with instructions on how to access it, and the 
timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Educational mailers were printed and will be an insert in August billing sent out via 
UBS for Central Arkansas Water. 
 



N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
e
c
ti

o
n

s
 S

y
s
te

m
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
2

0
2

1
 Y

e
a

r-
T
o

-D
a

te
 W

o
rk

 R
e

c
a

p
 R

e
p

o
rt

J
a

n
Y

T
D

D
e
c

N
o

v
O

c
t

S
e
p

A
u

g
J
u

l
J
u

n
M

a
y

A
p

r
M

a
r

F
e

b

S
e
rv

ic
e

 R
e
q

u
e
s
ts

 7
8
7

T
o

ta
l R

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 1
0

4
 9

9
 1

4
7

 1
4
6

 1
0
0

 8
8

 1
0
3

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0

 4
7
2

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
a

lls
 6

0
 6

2
 9

0
 8

3
 6

6
 6

1
 5

0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 2
0
0

P
ri
v
a

te
 L

in
e

 I
s
su

e
 2

8
 3

6
 4

6
 3

2
 1

9
 1

7
 2

2
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 5
9

N
L

R
W

 M
a

in
 o

r 
M

a
n

h
o

le
 I

ss
u

e
 1

2
 1

4
 1

0
 7

 5
 4

 7
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

N
L

R
W

 F
o

rc
e

 M
a

in
 I

s
su

e
 1

5
3

O
th

e
r

 2
6

 1
6

 2
2

 1
7

 2
2

 2
6

 2
4

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0

C
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 1
3
0

P
o

in
t 

R
e

p
a

ir
 4

4
 1

7
 1

2
 1

4
 1

3
 1

3
 1

7
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 2
4
5

O
p

e
n

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

 0
 6

0
 5

5
 0

 0
 2

1
 1

0
9

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0

 5
4

M
a

n
h

o
le

 -
 R

e
p

a
ir

 6
 8

 6
 2

 6
 3

 2
3

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0

 1
6
0

M
a

n
h

o
le

 -
 R

e
h

a
b

 9
 1

0
 2

2
 3

2
 1

7
 2

6
 4

4
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 1
7

M
a

n
h

o
le

 -
 N

e
w

 I
n

st
a

lla
tio

n
 1

 4
 4

 0
 1

 0
 7

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0

 2
2

T
a

p
 -

 N
e

w
 I

n
st

a
lla

tio
n

 0
 1

0
 1

 0
 0

 1
0

 1
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 2
T
a

p
 -

 D
is

co
n

n
e

c
t

 0
 1

 1
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 6
6
8
,6

5
7

 1
0

6
,9

3
9

 6
6

,0
5
2

 1
2
9
,6

4
4

 1
0
8
,1

6
0

 6
6
,5

8
6

 8
3
,0

3
0

 1
0
8
,2

4
6

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
P

ip
e

li
n

e
 C

le
a
n

in
g

 (
L

F
)

 2
3
2
,1

6
5

 4
9

,7
1

2
 2

4
,2

4
1

 3
4
,6

7
1

 2
8
,8

2
8

 4
5
,7

7
0

 2
6
,4

8
6

 2
2
,4

5
7

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0
P

ip
e

li
n

e
 C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)

S
e
rv

ic
e

 L
in

e
s

 8
2

A
ss

is
ta

n
c
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 0

 0
 2

2
 0

 0
 2

6
 3

4
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 1
9
6

In
s
p

e
ct

io
n

s
 -

 N
e

w
 3

0
 2

8
 2

7
 4

7
 1

8
 2

0
 2

6
 0

 0
 0

 0
 0

 6
6

In
s
p

e
ct

io
n

s
 -

 R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t
 1

2
 6

 1
0

 1
4

 4
 8

 1
2

 0
 0

 0
 0

 0



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1

4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: August 10, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 13, 2021 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JULY 2021 

 
(5) SERVICE LINE INCENTIVE PROPOSAL - FINAL 

 
(6)     NORTH CEDAR STREET SEWER RESTORATION 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the July 13, 2021 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JULY 13, 2021 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner 

Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:10 p.m.  The roll was called and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Mr. Mike Marlar, P.E. with Halff Associates, Inc., Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s 

Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn 

with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its June 8, 2021 meeting.  After 

review, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve 

the June 8, 2021 Minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of June  

2021.  During review, Mr. Nelson asked a question regarding check number 52552 

written to AT&T and reflected on page 6 of the disbursements.  Ms. Briley 

explained that this cost covers internet security service and additional protection 

against Ransom Ware.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for June 

2021 reflecting total cash disbursements of $1,528,240.27 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $1,154,217.92.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for June 2021.   

 

  Director Clayton informed the Committee that after last month’s meeting, 

the staff readvertised and received bids for the “Rose City and Military Drive 

Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, July 1, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.  

The project includes the internal lining of approximately 27,285 linear feet of 6", 8" 

and 10" gravity sewer mains.  The low bid was submitted by Insituform 

Technologies, LLC in the amount of $1,009,331.53.  After discussion, a motion was 

made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award the 

contract for the Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation 



 

 

Project to Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of $1,009,331.53.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Clayton then advised that several roofs at the Faulkner Lake and White 

Oak Treatment Plants need replacing and are budgeted to be replaced in 2021.  At 

Faulkner Lake these buildings include the Chlorine Building and Old Degritter 

Building.  The White Oak buildings consist of the Chlorine Building and the 

Influent Building.  All these roofs are original, and all but the White Oak Influent 

building were built in the late 1970s.  The staff obtained three quotes from three 

North Little Rock based roofing contractors which are summarized as follows: 

 

 PI Roofing 

501.707.3548 

Roberts McNutt 

501.945.0151 

Fraley Roofing 

501.834.9602 

Mid-Ark Roofing 

501.562.3176 

LF Chlorine 

Building 

$27,425 $ 45,220 $16,820  

FL Degritter 

Building 

$ 8,726 $ 15,131 $ 6,020  

WO Chlorine 

Building 

$31,059 $ 45,808 $17,990  

WO Influent 

Building 

$ 2,613 $ 13,453 $ 4,230  

TOTALS: $69,823 $119,612 $45,060 non-responsive 

 

 All roofs were quoted with a complete tear-off.  Flat roof portions will be TPO 

(membrane) with new copling installed.  $125,000 was budgeted to replace the roofs 

at treatment plants this year.  A motion was then made to authorize the staff to 

utilize Fraley Roofing for these treatment plant roof replacements in the amount of 

$45,060.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 It was noted that on Thursday, June 17, 2021, President Joe Biden signed the 

Juneteenth National Independence Day Act creating a new federal holiday to be 

celebrated each year on June 19 as a recognition of black American history.  

Juneteenth is also known as Emancipation Day or Jubilee Day commemorating the 

end of slavery in the United States.  Therefore, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to amend Section 2.13 Holiday Pay, of the 

current 2008 Employee Handbook to establish and add June 19 as Emancipation 

Day or Juneteenth National Independence day.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then presented the final proposal for the Service Line 

Incentive Program (“SLIP”) which is designed to encourage and assist homeowners 



 

 

with the replacement of ageing sewer service lines.  Since 2012, decreasing and 

eliminating inflow and infiltration (I/I) has been the number one objective for 

NLRW to reduce or eliminate Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSO).  During the last 

nine years, 471,182 linear feet of gravity sewer mains have been either 

rehabilitated or under contract for rehabilitation which is nearly 14% of the 

collection system for a total cost of $34 million.  In addition to the efforts to reduce 

I/I, the NLRW staff has been aggressively repairing and rehabilitating existing 

manholes throughout the collection system.  During the same period, 8,988 

manholes out of the 17,556 manholes (which is 51% of the manholes throughout the 

collection system) have been repaired or rehabilitated. 

 

 There are three major components of the collection system vulnerable to I/I.  

The first major component is the sanitary sewer gravity collection system consisting 

of 6" through 54" mains.  The second component are manholes or structures within 

the collection system and the final component is the private sewer lines.  NLRW has 

been aggressively working to reduce I/I in two of the three components within the 

overall collection system. 

 

 According to the Water Research Federation, 40 to 60% of the total I/I is 

attributed to failing private services.  Be implementing a program to incentivize 

homeowners to modernize their service lines, the Utility will have a positive impact 

reducing long-term I/I. 

 

 The SLIP program will allow up to 100% of the first $2,500 reimbursement to 

an eligible customer for replacing the service line for a residential structure.  

 

General Points: 

 

• Eligibility Required: Only residential units with a 5/8" water meter will be 

eligible.  Multi-family and commercial business will not be eligible for the 

program 

• Replacement of entire service line from house to curb is required.  Point 

repairs are not eligible 

• If under a street, the existing Customer Assistance Program, to assist with 

the street replacement, will apply 

• A licensed plumber is required to perform the work 

• Homeowner is responsible for paying the plumber and NLRW will reimburse 

the eligible homeowner 

 

 

 

 



 

 

• Automatic Inclusions: 

 

 1. Existing service line is clay, concrete or orange burg materials 

 2. The construction of the residence is greater than 50 years old 

 

• Exclusions: 

 

 1. If home or residence is less than 10 years old 

 2. If service can be restored by clearing blockage or routine cleaning 

 3. If point repair is sufficient to remedy the issue 

 

• Seed money for 2021: $250,000 for up to 100 service line replacements 

• Number of accounts with residential 5/8" meters: 36,920 

• Utilize a program fee for $1.00 per residential customer per month to 

generate approximately $443,000 per year and provide up to 177 services 

lines to be replaced 

 

Several questions were raised by Committee members, such as consideration for a 

rate increase, if a resident’s home being less than 10 years old, do they still have to 

pay and how will those determinations be made.  After a lengthy discussion, a 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to have the staff 

perform more research of inclusions/exclusions and obtain feedback from the City of 

Maumelle and the City of Sherwood.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then advised the Committee that the contract for renewal of 

health care services from the Change Center for Health has been received by the 

Utility.  The current contract expired June 30, 2021.  Health care services provided 

include immunization, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also 

provided are services for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, Department of 

Transportation physicals and flu vaccines.  The agreement has an annual cost of 

$39,768 (cost has been $39,018 since 2017) for the period July 1, 2021 through June 

30, 2022.  This cost is included in the 2021 budget in the amount of $40,200.00.  A 

motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff 

to enter into a contract with the Change Center for Health for the amount of 

$39,768.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee next discussed the White Oak Treatment Plant expansion 

project.  North Little Rock Wastewater White Oak Bayou Treatment Plant serves 

the Morgan Community, Highway 365 Sewer Improvement District, Crystal Hill 

area, the White Oak drainage basin including parts of Maumelle and the Shillcutt 

drainage also known as the Levy Community.  The original treatment plant was 

constructed in 1977 and expanded in 2009 as a four-cell facultative lagoon facility.   



 

 

The current facilities are located on a 65-acre tract of property with Burns Park 

bordering to the East and White Oak Bayou on the North side. 

 

 With the addition of Maumelle Water Management to the NLRW system, 

plans are underway for the Maumelle Diversion Project.  The scope of the work will 

include the decommissioning of the Maumelle Wastewater Treatment Plant and the 

transport of an average of 3.0 million gallons per day (MGD) of wastewater to the 

White Oak Treatment Plant. 

 

 The current design flow for the White Oak Treatment Plant is 8.5 MGD, and 

once the Maumelle diversion is complete, the average daily flow will be around 6.0 

MGD which will put White Oak Treatment Plant at 70.5% of design flow.  Typically, 

once the average daily flow of a treatment plant is 70% of design flow, the planning 

process should begin for expansion.  Along with this agenda item is a report from 

Michael Marlar, P.E. of Halff Associates, Inc. which supports the expansion of the 

White Oak Bayou Treatment Plaint to the West of the existing four lagoons.  NLRW 

constructed an access road to the West side of the first lagoon from the North Shore 

Drive.  There is approximately 11.15 acres West of the lagoons and North of the 

access road which can be used for an equalization pond or additional treatment 

pond.  Mr. Marlar was present at the meeting to answer any additional questions 

with regard to the plant expansion.  It was noted that all lands available are owned 

by Gene Pfeifer and there are currently no utilities at these sites.  The Committee 

agreed that there is a strategic need for the Utility to expand the plant and 

therefore, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize 

the staff to contact Gene Pfeifer to see if he is willing to sell the Utility this property 

and if so for what amount.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 At the June meeting, Mr. Smith said his motion did not pass with regard to 

awarding the contract to Suncoast for the Rose City and Military Drive Basins 

CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project.  He reiterated that the Utility does not have a 

policy in place for a protest.  Therefore, he made a motion to reinstate the contract 

award to Suncoast in order to avoid litigation.  There was no second, and the motion 

failed.  It was noted that the original Suncoast bid was non-complaint.   

 

 Next, since the Utility has no policy or procedure for protest and there is no 

privilege or authority, Mr. Smith made a motion, which was seconded by Mr. 

Stephens, to institute a policy whereby the Utility does not accept or hear protests 

to procurement.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to excuse the 

absence of Ms. Bryant from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:25  p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JULY 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for July 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,899,893.66 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,324,000.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
2
6
2
3

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

3
5
3
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

5
2
6
2
4

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

5
2
6
2
5

L
o
y
d
 &

 M
c
D

a
n
ie

l,
 P

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
8
.0

3
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

V
-1

2
-2

1
 -

 1
s
t 
o
f 

4
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

5
2
6
2
6

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
4
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-1

4
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
6
0
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  
  
  
 4

2
,0

6
3
.6

6
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/0
4
/2

0
2
1

5
2
6
2
7

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6
4
.2

5
 

U
n
it
 1

3
1
 -

 T
o
w

 C
h
a
rg

e

5
2
6
2
8

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
.0

0
 

C
la

s
s
 I
II
 -

 O
p
e
ra

to
r 

T
e
s
t 
F

e
e
 /
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

5
2
6
2
9

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
7
7
.7

7
 

C
P

V
C

 T
U

 B
a
lls

, 
V

it
o
n
 O

-R
in

g
s
, 
P

ip
e
 S

ta
n
d
s

5
2
6
3
0

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
3
1
.5

0
 

L
a
p
to

p
 C

a
s
e
s
, 
C

re
s
c
e
n
t 
W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 T

u
b
s
, 
S

u
rg

e
 P

ro
te

c
to

rs
, 
S

n
a
p
O

n
 

R
o
lli

n
g
 T

o
o
l 
B

o
x
e
s
, 
S

ta
c
k
a
b
le

 S
to

ra
g
e
 B

in
s
, 
T

ra
s
h
 C

a
n
s

5
2
6
3
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
 &

 B
a
n
n
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
7
6
.6

8
 

U
S

 F
la

g
 &

 A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g

5
2
6
3
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
1
5
.4

4
 

G
ra

s
s
 S

o
d
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
/W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2
, 
3

5
2
6
3
3

B
e
d
w

e
ll'

s
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
0
0
.0

0
 

C
u
t 
&

 R
e
m

o
v
e
d
 8

 T
re

e
s
 -

 W
e
s
t 
L
a
g
o
o
n

5
2
6
3
4

B
e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,5
0
7
.0

0
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 J
o
u
rn

a
l 
o
n
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s
 R

o
ll

5
2
6
3
5

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
. 
C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
8
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
6
3
6

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
7
.4

8
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
 -

 7
0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

5
2
6
3
7

C
in

ta
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
9
8
.7

0
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 C

S
&

E
, 
M

a
t,
 T

o
w

e
l,
 U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
2
6
3
8

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,3
4
2
.8

7
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
/W

a
rd

 2
, 
4
, 
F

L
T

P

5
2
6
3
9

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
8
.5

4
 

E
p
o
x
y
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 A
d
h
e
s
io

n
 P

ro
m

o
te

r,
 M

a
ro

o
n
 S

c
u
ff

, 
G

e
n
 P

u
rp

o
s
e
 S

o
l,
 W

a
te

rb
o
u
rn

e
 

T
a
p

5
2
6
4
0

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
8
.8

8
 

O
il 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
C

a
b
in

 F
ilt

e
rs

5
2
6
4
1

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
9
.0

0
 

A
d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
B

a
s
e
 R

a
te

 &
 O

v
e
ra

g
e

5
2
6
4
2

D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
.

 $
  
  
  
 1

3
,9

6
7
.8

1
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
x
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
2
1

5
2
6
4
3

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
7
9
.9

6
 

P
o
w

e
r 

J
a
c
k
s
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
H

o
o
k
 &

 L
o
o
p
 F

a
s
te

n
e
r

5
2
6
4
4

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
1
.9

5
 

M
a
in

 G
a
te

 M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P

5
2
6
4
5

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
.6

5
 

W
a
rd

 3
 F

e
n
c
e
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 P

a
rt

s

5
2
6
4
6

E
a
rt

h
w

o
rk

s
 E

x
c
a
v
a
ti
o
n

 $
  
  
  
 1

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
0
0
' C

le
a
ri

n
g
 B

a
c
k
 o

f 
S

o
la

r 
F

ie
ld

 1
.7

 A
c
re

s

5
2
6
4
7

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,8
4
4
.5

3
 

5
-M

i 
4
0
H

P
 A

e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 -
 P

a
rt

s
, 
F

u
s
e
tr

o
n
s
, 
F

u
s
e
a
b
le

 S
a
fe

ty
 S

w
it
c
h
, 
S

tr
u
t 

S
tr

a
p
s
, 
B

la
c
k
 C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
S

e
lf
 D

ri
lli

n
g
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
V

a
ri

o
u
s
 s

iz
e
d
 F

u
s
e
s
, 
C

le
a
rg

lid
e
, 

U
ti
lit

y
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
S

tr
o
b
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s

5
2
6
4
8

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
  
 7

,4
4
2
.1

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
s
te

r'
s
 P

la
c
e
, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 M

a
u
m

 

#
2
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 

L
a
g
o
o
n
s

5
2
6
4
9

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
7
3
.7

8
 

M
a
g
n
e
ti
c
 M

o
to

r 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

- 
M

T
P

 A
e
ra

ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
ls

5
2
6
5
0

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
0
5
.2

7
 

3
6
.7

3
 t
o
n
s
 o

f 
A

S
T

M
 #

6
7
 S

to
n
e

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
6
5
1

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  
  
  
 1

4
,0

3
0
.0

0
 

S
k
y
lin

e
 D

ri
v
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 P

h
 2

 S
u
rv

e
y
/P

ro
f 

S
v
c
s
 T

h
ru

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
6
5
2

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
9
1
.1

2
 

C
u
p
 H

o
ld

e
r 

In
v
e
rt

e
r,

 T
e
le

s
c
o
p
in

g
 M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 P

ic
k
 U

p
 T

o
o
l,
 U

ti
lit

y
 H

o
ls

te
r,

 T
it
a
n
iu

m
 

D
ri

ll 
B

it
 S

e
t,
 3

 x
 2

0
' F

la
g
 P

o
le

s

5
2
6
5
3

H
a
y
n
e
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
2
.0

0
 

F
O

G
 R

o
d
 w

/5
0
' C

a
b
le

, 
L
e
v
e
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r 
fo

r 
F

O
G

 R
o
d
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

S

5
2
6
5
4

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
6
1
.4

9
 

S
a
ti
n
 G

ra
n
it
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
P

u
rp

o
s
e
 S

p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t 
1
0
 C

a
n
s
/O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
2
6
5
5

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,3
7
8
.6

3
 

L
o
p
p
in

g
 S

h
e
a
rs

, 
H

a
y
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
W

D
-4

0
, 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 

S
c
re

w
s
, 
S

h
e
lf
 B

ra
c
k
e
ts

, 
H

a
n
d
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 A
n
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 T
ri

m
m

e
r 

L
in

e
, 
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 A

n
g
le

 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
B

ri
c
k
 J

o
in

te
r,

 Q
u
ic

k
 S

e
t 
C

e
m

e
n
t,
 B

o
tt
le

d
 W

a
te

r,
 5

0
0
' P

o
ly

 R
o
p
e
, 
S

ili
c
o
n
 

S
e
a
la

n
t,
 P

a
d
lo

c
k
 K

e
y
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
D

e
e
p
 W

o
o
d
s
 O

ff
, 
P

u
s
h
 B

ro
o
m

s
, 
P

ip
e
, 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
W

a
te

r 
C

a
n
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
B

ra
s
s
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
to

r,
 P

V
C

, 
W

a
te

r 
H

o
s
e
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 C
la

m
p
, 
F

u
s
e
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 S
p
ra

y
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
T

o
g
g
le

, 

F
e
m

a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
N

ip
p
le

s
, 
1
0
0
0
' P

o
ly

 R
o
p
e
, 
L
ig

h
te

n
in

g
 C

a
b
le

 C
h
a
rg

in
g
 B

ra
id

, 

R
a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
G

e
a
r 

W
re

n
c
h
 S

e
t,
  
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
, 
P

o
ly

 F
in

is
h
 B

ro
o
m

, 
O

u
tl
e
t 

B
o
x
, 
B

la
n
k
 P

la
te

, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
L
a
n
te

rn
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
6
V

o
lt
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
S

in
g
le

 

W
ir

e

5
2
6
5
6

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,1
8
2
.1

4
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 T

ra
ile

r 
&

 H
it
c
h
 W

a
rd

 1
; 
2
" 

C
o
re

 B
it
 O

p
s
; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

re
a
k
e
r 

W
a
rd

 0
, 

P
o
le

s
a
w

 W
a
rd

 1

5
2
6
5
7

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
9
1
.3

0
 

T
e
s
t 
B

a
lls

, 
P

o
ly

 L
if
t 
L
in

e
s
 w

/G
a
u
g
e
s
 

5
2
6
5
8

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,6
0
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 -

 2
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 6

/2
9
 -

 7
/2

/2
1

5
2
6
5
9

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,2
7
6
.7

8
 

K
n
e
e
 B

o
o
ts

, 
R

a
in

 S
u
it
s
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
T

h
ro

w
a
w

a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
R

e
d
 D

y
e
 T

a
b
le

ts

5
2
6
6
0

L
o
w

e
's

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
3
1
.7

9
 C

o
n
s
o
le

 T
a
b
le

s
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s

5
2
6
6
1

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

e
d
te

s
t,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6
5
.0

0
 

Q
rt

ly
 R

a
n
d
o
m

 C
D

L
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
2
6
6
2

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
7
.2

3
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
2
6
6
3

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
0
0
.9

3
 

W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 U

n
it
 1

1
5
; 
H

y
d
 H

o
s
e
, 
M

e
g
a
 C

ri
m

p
; 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 A
ir

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r,

 A
ir

 

C
o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r 

F
ilt

e
rs

; 
R

P
T

 A
P

P
 G

u
n
; 
B

e
d
 L

in
e
r;

 S
o
c
k
e
t 
fo

r 
M

o
w

e
r

5
2
6
6
4

O
.J

.'s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
2
9
.3

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
2
6
6
5

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
4
.2

5
 

D
o
g
 H

o
u
s
e
 W

a
rd

 4

5
2
6
6
6

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
5
.4

7
 

P
la

s
ti
c
 S

p
o
o
n
s
, 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 P
o
s
t-

It
's

, 
N

o
te

b
o
o
k
s
, 
T

ru
v
ia

, 
B

in
d
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 

C
a
lc

u
la

to
r 

T
a
p
e
, 
In

d
e
x
 T

a
b
s
, 
C

o
lu

m
n
a
r 

P
a
d
, 
T

ri
p
le

 A
n
ti
b
io

ti
c
 O

in
tm

e
n
t,
 P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
G

a
te

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
3
2
 G

B
 U

S
B

 D
ri

v
e
s

5
2
6
6
7

P
e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
6
3
.6

8
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 T

ic
k
e
ts

 3
/3

1
/2

1
 -

 7
/8

/2
1

5
2
6
6
8

P
ro

 T
e
c
h
 A

u
to

m
a
ti
c
 G

a
te

s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
1
8
.5

2
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 G
a
te

 S
y
s
te

m
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 T

ra
c
k
e
r 

B
o
a
rd

5
2
6
6
9

R
G

A
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
9
.2

6
 

F
ir

e
 H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
H

y
d
 H

o
s
e

5
2
6
7
0

S
&

W
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
2
4
.1

1
 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
D

u
s
t

5
2
6
7
1

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
6
8
.7

0
 

A
rs

e
n
a
l 
fo

r 
W

e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

5
2
6
7
2

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
2
5
.2

0
 R

o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
W

a
rd

 4

5
2
6
7
3

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
9
8
.5

2
 2

0
m

m
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
C

a
rb

id
e
 A

b
ra

s
iv

e
 B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
t 
O

ff
 S

a
w

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
6
7
4

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
6
.6

5
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h
 W

a
rd

 5

5
2
6
7
5

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,3
8
6
.0

9
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
M

u
lt
i 
F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
U

ri
n
a
l 
S

c
re

e
n
, 
T

o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
S

p
a
 A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
G

la
s
s
 &

 W
in

d
o
w

 C
le

a
n
e
r,

 W
a
s
p
 &

 H
o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 R
o
a
c
h
 &

 A
n
t 

K
ill

e
r,

 H
a
n
d
 D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t,
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
 2

.0

5
2
6
7
6

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
1
0
.6

9
 

2
 x

 4
's

 S
p
ru

c
e
, 
G

ra
d
e
 S

ta
k
e
 W

o
o
d
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
T

ri
m

m
e
r 

B
ik

e
 H

a
n
d
le

/M
T

P
, 
W

a
s
h
 

D
o
w

n
 N

o
z
z
le

5
2
6
7
7

T
e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
1
5
.1

7
 

S
e
a
l 
G

re
a
s
e

5
2
6
7
8

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
0
.0

0
 

T
e
s
t 
4
 R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
s
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 &

 M
u
rp

h
y

5
2
6
7
9

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
1
.9

1
 

R
a
in

 C
u
p
, 
4
0
 G

a
l 
S

p
o
t 
S

p
ra

y
e
r

5
2
6
8
0

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
6
6
.5

9
 

D
P

D
4
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r,

 F
ilt

e
r 

P
a
p
e
rs

, 
E

le
c
tr

o
d
e
 S

to
ra

g
e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
S

lid
e
s
, 
C

o
v
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 

1
2
" 

W
a
te

r 
B

ro
o
m

, 
T

ra
n
s
d
u
c
e
r,

 p
H

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 K
im

 W
ip

e
s
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
n
g
la

s
s
e
s
, 
E

a
r 

P
lu

g
s

5
2
6
8
1

U
B

S
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
3
.4

8
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll 

P
S

; 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 
W

O
T

P
, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

5
2
6
8
2

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
6
8
3

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
 2

8
,3

1
1
.9

8
 

B
io

s
o
lid

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
F

L
T

P
  
6
/1

 -
 6

/3
0
/2

1

5
2
6
8
4

W
e
ls

c
o

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
4
.5

7
 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

5
2
6
8
5

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
2
9
.4

8
 

B
u
r 

B
it
-4

, 
B

u
r 

B
is

r 
- 

In
 L

in
e
 s

p
lic

e
, 
B

u
r 

B
is

r2
 I
n
 L

in
e
 S

p
lic

e
, 
B

u
r 

B
it
 2

/0
 O

n
e
 S

id
e
 

U
n
it
a
p
 -

 F
O

R
 5

-M
I 
A

E
R

A
T

O
R

S

5
2
6
8
6

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
1
.6

3
 

T
o
w

 F
o
rd

 T
a
n
d
e
m

 D
u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
 t
o
 P

o
w

e
r'
s
 T

ru
c
k

5
2
6
8
7

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

8
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

to
r 

T
e
s
t 
F

e
e
s
 C

L
 I
II
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
2
6
8
8

A
F

L
A

C
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,3
5
5
.9

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
6
8
9

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,2
3
2
.0

8
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 6

/2
2
 &

 6
/2

3

5
2
6
9
0

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
3
.2

6
 

H
y
-T

 P
lu

s
 x

 6

5
2
6
9
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
0
.0

0
 

M
o
w

in
g
 D

it
c
h
e
s
 a

t 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 (

4
 w

e
e
k
s
 +

 C
le

a
n
 o

u
t 
D

it
c
h
)

5
2
6
9
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
9
3
.3

5
 

J
u
n
e
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/J

u
ly

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
 (

$
0
.9

5
/C

a
ll)

5
2
6
9
3

A
z
te

c
a
 S

y
s
te

m
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
 4

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
C

it
y
W

o
rk

s
 7

/3
1
/2

1
 -

 7
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

5
2
6
9
4

K
e
n
 B

e
lk

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
0
0
.0

0
 

F
e
n
c
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

/T
e
a
r 

D
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 -

 F
L
 R

e
a
r 

F
e
n
c
e

5
2
6
9
5

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
2
.4

5
 

W
a
te

r 
F

in
d
in

g
 P

a
s
te

, 
3
 G

P
M

 P
u
m

p
 -

 W
O

T
P

5
2
6
9
6

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
9
3
.3

8
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s

5
2
6
9
7

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,3
7
6
.5

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
+

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
J
u
ly

5
2
6
9
8

C
in

ta
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
2
2
.0

7
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s
, 
L
a
b
, 
C

S
&

E

5
2
6
9
9

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  
  
  
 1

3
,9

1
4
.8

5
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 J
u
n
e

5
2
7
0
0

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  
  
  
 9

7
,7

1
5
.9

9
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 J
u
n
e

5
2
7
0
1

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
1
9
.4

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
7
0
2

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,4
5
5
.3

9
 

M
H

 L
id

s
 N

L
R

W
 L

o
g
o
, 
F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g

5
2
7
0
3

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
0
6
.9

7
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

a
t 
W

O
T

P

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
7
0
4

D
ig

it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
R

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
5
.1

9
 

L
e
a
v
e
 R

e
q
u
e
s
t 
F

o
rm

s
 3

-P
a
rt

 N
C

R
 P

a
p
e
r

5
2
7
0
5

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
2
8
.3

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
2
7
0
6

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
0
8
.8

7
 

R
e
d
 M

u
lc

h
, 
H

o
t 
W

a
te

r 
H

o
s
e
 -

 M
T

P

5
2
7
0
7

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
8
4
.6

2
 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 B
a
n
d
 S

a
w

, 
B

la
d
e
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 &
 C

h
a
rg

e
r,

 H
a
m

m
e
r 

D
ri

ll 
K

it

5
2
7
0
8

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,8
1
4
.9

1
 

R
o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
6
/2

1
,2

8
,2

9
,3

0

5
2
7
0
9

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,9
3
2
.3

1
 

U
n
it
 1

4
4
 -

 J
o
y
s
ti
c
k
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t 
C

h
a
rg

e

5
2
7
1
0

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
6
.7

7
 W

ir
e
 W

h
e
e
l 
B

ru
s
h
, 
P

o
ly

 R
o
p
e
 5

0
0
', 

H
o
s
e
 R

e
m

n
a
n
ts

, 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

H
o
s
e
 W

a
s
h
e
r,

 

P
le

x
ig

la
s
s

5
2
7
1
1

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,1
6
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 -

 1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/6
 -

 7
/1

0
/2

1

5
2
7
1
2

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
0
.6

8
 

U
n
it
 1

3
8
 -

 O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
2
7
1
3

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 7

,2
3
1
.6

0
 

1
0
' S

o
il 

P
ip

e
 x

 5
4
0

5
2
7
1
4

M
r.

 G
re

e
n
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
T

u
rf

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
1
5
.0

0
 

T
re

a
t 
C

re
p
e
 M

y
rt

le
s
 a

t 
F

L
T

P

5
2
7
1
5

N
e
w

a
rk

 E
le

m
e
n
t 
1
4

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
8
.3

2
 

R
e
la

y
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
la

y
 B

a
s
e
s

5
2
7
1
6

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
2
6
.8

0
 

2
 C

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
M

y
s
ti
c
 G

re
a
s
e
 i
n
 T

u
b
e
s

5
2
7
1
7

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
5
0
.1

3
 

C
u
s
to

m
 P

re
-I

n
k
e
d
 S

ta
m

p
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
H

a
n
d
 S

o
a
p
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
c
is

s
o
rs

, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 

K
e
y
b
o
a
rd

5
2
7
1
8

R
G

A
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
9
8
.7

2
 

P
V

C
 H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 (

fo
r 

4
" 

P
u
m

p
) 

 W
a
rd

 2

5
2
7
1
9

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
1
.1

2
 

B
e
lt
 &

 B
la

d
e
 f

o
r 

B
a
d
 B

o
y
 M

o
w

e
r 

&
 B

u
s
h
 H

o
g

5
2
7
2
0

S
a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
2
.1

3
 

1
2
 x

 S
ilv

e
r 

M
ir

ro
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s

5
2
7
2
1

S
h
e
rw

in
-W

ill
ia

m
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
9
.6

1
 

P
a
in

t,
 T

ra
y
 L

in
e
rs

, 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
O

ff
ic

e

5
2
7
2
2

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
1
1
.8

0
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 t
o
 W

a
rd

 4

5
2
7
2
3

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
7
.7

1
 

1
 x

 4
's

 &
 G

ra
d
e
 S

ta
k
e
s

5
2
7
2
4

S
u
n
b
e
lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
3
0
.5

0
 

T
re

n
c
h
 B

o
x
 W

a
rd

 4

5
2
7
2
5

U
B

S
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,7
2
1
.4

4
 

W
a
te

r 
b
ill

s
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

 x
 2

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

5
2
7
2
6

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

3
7
,5

3
6
.5

6
$
  
  
  
  

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n
d
fi
ll

5
2
7
2
7

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

3
5
3
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
8
/2

0
2
1

5
2
7
2
8

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
8
/2

0
2
1

5
2
7
2
9

L
o
y
d
 &

 M
c
D

a
n
ie

l,
 P

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
8
.0

3
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

V
-1

2
-2

1
 -

 2
n
d
 o

f 
4
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
8
/2

0
2
1

5
2
7
3
0

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
4
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
8
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-1

5
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
1
0
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
8
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
5

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  
  
  
 4

3
,1

0
4
.8

9
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/1
8
/2

0
2
1

5
2
7
3
1

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,2
3
2
.0

8
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 6

/2
8
 &

 6
/2

9
 -

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt

5
2
7
3
2

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
1
4
.7

9
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 L

ip
 S

e
a
ls

 -
 F

L
 F

ilt
e
r 

P
re

s
s

5
2
7
3
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
9
8
.0

4
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
 -

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
 C

IP
P

 (
R

e
b
id

)

5
2
7
3
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 H

e
a
rt

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
9
.6

6
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l/
B

a
la

n
c
e
 a

ft
e
r 

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
7
3
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 M

ill
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
6
.2

3
 

S
o
c
k
e
t,
 U

ti
lit

y
 B

la
d
e
s
, 
A

lli
g
a
to

r 
P

lie
rs

 -
 P

M
 S

h
o
p

5
2
7
3
6

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
.6

5
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 D

ix
ie

 G
e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
7
3
7

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
4
5
,5

9
1
.6

7
$
  
  
  
  

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
 M

a
y
 2

0
2
1

5
2
7
3
8

C
h
a
m

p
io

n
 T

ra
ile

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
0
.7

4
 

2
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 W
h
e
e
l 
fo

r 
s
m

a
ll 

b
o
a
t 
T

ra
ile

r

5
2
7
3
9

C
in

ta
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
6
.5

5
 

2
 K

n
it
 S

h
ir

ts
 w

/N
L
R

W
 L

o
g
o
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t

5
2
7
4
0

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
3
8
.2

4
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 +

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

5
2
7
4
1

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
 2

4
,3

5
1
.9

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
W

O
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
, 
5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 

E
s
ta

te
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

5
-M

I 
In

fl
u
e
n
t,
 5

-M
i 
#
1
, 
C

h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 
M

id
s
ta

te
, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 R
ix

ie
/H

w
y
 1

6
1
, 
Q

u
a
p
a
w

, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

o
a
d
, 

E
u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

 S
t

5
2
7
4
2

F
e
d
E

x
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
1
.9

5
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 F
u
lly

 E
x
e
c
u
te

d
 -

 U
p
p
e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 I
n
te

rc
e
p
to

r

5
2
7
4
3

F
u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  
  
  
 1

3
,4

7
2
.2

7
 

G
a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 J
u
n
e

5
2
7
4
4

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

`
 $

  
  
  
  
 5

,1
6
7
.3

2
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 -

 F
L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P

5
2
7
4
5

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
 5

,1
8
9
.1

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

s
: 
 S

N
 1

8
1
0
3
1
2
2
, 
1
8
1
0
3
1
1
9

5
2
7
4
6

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
 $

  
  
  
  
 5

,0
6
6
.7

0
 L

e
g
a
l:
 R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

, 
U

P
R

R
 P

e
rm

it
 A

p
p
e
a
l

5
2
7
4
7

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
2
.0

0
 

B
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 N

e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

5
2
7
4
8

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
1
.9

0
 

F
la

t 
R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 #

1
3
2

5
2
7
4
9

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
0
0
.0

0
 M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

A
e
ra

to
rs

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
2
7
5
0

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 5

,4
0
0
.0

0
 H

a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 -

 3
0
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/1
3
 -

 7
/1

9
/2

1

5
2
7
5
1

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
7
3
.4

3
 

D
ri

v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
3
-M

in
u
te

 S
m

o
k
e
 B

o
m

b
s

5
2
7
5
2

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
9
.7

5
 

P
e
r 

D
ie

m
 A

W
W

M
A

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s
 7

/2
2
-2

4

5
2
7
5
3

M
y
F

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
7
.1

6
 

U
n
it
 1

1
9
 S

ig
n
a
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 H

ig
h
 M

ile
a
g
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
2
7
5
4

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  
  
  
 5

,6
0
0
.2

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

5
2
7
5
5

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
5
7
.4

2
 K

le
e
n
e
x
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 S

ti
rr

e
rs

, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
M

o
u
s
e
 P

a
d
s
, 

D
ry

 E
ra

s
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
D

ru
m

 f
o
r 

P
ri

n
te

r

5
2
7
5
6

A
n
d
y
 P

ie
rc

e
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
0
.0

0
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

id
e
w

a
lk

 -
 W

a
rd

 2

5
2
7
5
7

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 7

,1
7
2
.3

0
 R

e
p
a
ir

 G
ra

v
e
l 
Y

a
rd

 B
a
c
k
h
o
e
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
3
 L

a
b
o
r/

R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

u
s
e
s
 i
n
 A

ir
 B

a
g
s
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
3
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 A
/C

 a
n
d
 B

ra
k
e
s
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
4
 N

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

5
2
7
5
8

R
G

A
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
9
.2

4
 

D
u
s
t 
C

a
p
s

5
2
7
5
9

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
 1

3
0
,5

5
4
.0

0
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
n
d
e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 4

/2
3
/2

0
2
1
 (

3
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
s
)

5
2
7
6
0

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
9
5
.4

7
 

B
u
c
c
a
n
e
e
r,

 E
c
o
m

a
z
a
p
y
r 

-W
e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
 W

O
T

P
 &

 F
L
T

P
 

5
2
7
6
1

V
 O

 I
 D

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

  
V

 O
 I
 D

5
2
7
6
2

S
h
e
rw

in
-W

ill
ia

m
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
9
6
.0

6
 P

a
in

t,
 T

ra
y
 L

in
e
rs

, 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t 
O

ff
ic

e

5
2
7
6
3

S
H

I 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
rp

.
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
7
9
.7

0
 

S
o
ft

w
a
re

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
s
 7

/1
/2

1
 -

 9
/3

0
/2

1

5
2
7
6
4

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
2
7
.7

3
 

B
o
lt
, 
H

in
g
e
, 
P

a
c
k
in

g
, 
O

-R
in

g
s
, 
N

u
t 
- 

F
L
 R

A
S

 C
h
e
c
k
 V

a
lv

e
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
2
7
6
5

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
6
2
.7

6
 

C
le

a
r!

, 
G

la
s
s
 &

 W
in

d
o
w

 C
le

a
n
e
r,

 H
e
a
v
y
 P

lu
s
, 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e

5
2
7
6
6

T
e
n
c
a
rv

a
 M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

 C
o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
4
0
.8

7
 

2
 x

 F
la

p
p
e
rs

 -
 M

c
A

lm
o
n
t 
+

 1
 E

x
tr

a
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
2
7
6
7

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
0
7
.4

4
 

M
e
lt
 B

lo
w

n
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
 5

 m
ic

ro
n
 &

 1
 m

ic
ro

n
; 
H

a
c
h
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
L
id

s
 S

e
n
s
o
r 

C
a
p
s

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
7
6
8

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
4
0
.0

0
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 J
u
ly

 2
0
2
1

5
2
7
6
9

W
a
d
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,3
5
2
.6

1
 

S
e
m

i-
A

n
n
u
a
l 
B

ill
in

g
 H

V
A

C
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 L

a
b

5
2
7
7
0

V
 O

 I
 D

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

  
V

 O
 I
 D

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

 -
 1

3
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,2
2
4
.2

5
 

S
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
s
, 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 F
e
e
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
T

ir
e
s
 #

8
9
, 
R

e
b
u
ild

 P
C

, 

S
o
u
n
d
 S

y
s
te

m
, 
T

e
n
t,
 T

a
b
le

s
 S

o
la

r 
F

a
rm

 R
ib

b
o
n
 C

u
tt
in

g
, 
J
o
b
 A

d
s

5
2
7
7
1

S
e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1
1

 $
  
  
  
 6

3
,5

5
0
.4

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e

5
2
7
7
2

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  
  
 3

8
,8

1
5
.0

8
 

B
ill

e
d
  
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

J
u
n
e

5
2
7
7
3

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,3
1
7
.7

5
 

G
re

a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g

5
2
7
7
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

ilt
e
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
5
3
.9

3
 

A
ir

 F
ilt

e
rs

 -
 F

L
T

P

5
2
7
7
5

A
T

&
T

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
4
.9

2
 

S
h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r 

- 
M

o
n
th

ly
 

5
2
7
7
6

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  
  
  
 2

,2
2
7
.2

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
2
7
7
7

B
ig

 T
e
x
 T

ra
ile

r 
W

o
rl

d
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,2
9
7
.2

6
 N

e
w

 T
a
n
d
e
m

 A
x
le

 T
ra

ile
r 

w
/H

it
c
h
 &

 B
a
ll 

fo
r 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

5
2
7
7
8

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
5
8
.5

1
 

C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
G

o
J
o
 H

a
n
d
 S

o
a
p

5
2
7
7
9

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
1
0
.6

6
 

H
y
-M

a
x
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
 -

 W
a
rd

 0

5
2
7
8
0

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
9
8
.0

9
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
/W

a
rd

 3

5
2
7
8
1

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,9
6
4
.2

0
 

A
u
to

m
a
ti
c
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
S

w
it
c
h
 W

O
T

P
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
2
7
8
2

D
&

W
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 S

a
le

s
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,0
8
9
.5

3
 

A
ir

 R
e
le

a
s
e
 V

a
lv

e
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

5
2
7
8
3

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,5
0
0
.0

0
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 +

 A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
T

im
e
 f

o
r 

R
o
ll 

O
u
t 
o
f 

O
ff

ic
e
 3

6
5
 &

 S
e
c
u
ri

ty

5
2
7
8
4

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
1
4
.9

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 L
a
b
 &

 C
o
ll 

S
y
s

5
2
7
8
5

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
 2

5
,0

3
7
.3

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
S

, 
R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u
c
k
y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
W

e
s
t,
  
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 

O
d
o
m

/B
lu

e
 M

tn
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 

M
T

P
 P

S
 2

&
3
, 
P

S
 4

, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

t/
T

ra
in

, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
R

id
g
la

n
d
, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o

5
2
7
8
6

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6
8
.0

0
 

S
lu

d
g
e
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 7

0
0
 W

. 
B

ro
a
d
w

a
y
 'S

p
e
c
ia

l 
S

a
m

p
le

'

5
2
7
8
7

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,9
2
5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 6

/7
 -

 6
/2

5
/2

1

5
2
7
8
8

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
6
.2

9
 

U
n
it
 1

2
4
 F

u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
2
7
8
9

E
Z

 A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
3
.0

0
 

A
n
a
lo

g
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 
M

o
d
u
le

s
 -

 L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
2
7
9
0

F
e
d
E

x
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
1
.8

5
 

S
h
ip

 C
a
m

e
ra

 t
o
 C

u
e
s

5
2
7
9
1

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
0
0
.9

5
 

M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

 f
o
r 

fe
c
a
l 
te

s
ti
n
g

5
2
7
9
2

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,2
9
4
.1

3
 

U
n
it
 1

3
2
 -

 6
 L

ig
h
t 
T

ru
c
k
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 W
h
e
e
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

5
2
7
9
3

G
ib

b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,3
1
2
.7

5
 

L
a
b
 H

V
A

C
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
m

i-
A

n
n
u
a
l 
8
/1

/2
1
 -

 1
/3

1
/2

2

5
2
7
9
4

H
a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,7
0
9
.5

4
 

A
5
9
5
0
 A

W
R

S
 S

a
m

p
le

r 
-5

-M
i 
T

P

5
2
7
9
5

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,3
4
3
.3

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

C
a
m

e
ra

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

e
r

5
2
7
9
6

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
9
.2

6
 

5
1
",

 1
2
 l
b
. 
P

in
c
h
 P

o
in

t 
B

a
r

5
2
7
9
7

Im
a
g
e
s
 #

2
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
.6

2
 

G
ra

p
h
ic

 D
e
s
ig

n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 m
a
ile

rs

5
2
7
9
8

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
 6

9
,3

5
7
.3

6
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
0
 &

 1
1
 F

IN
A

L
- 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
 C

IP
P

5
2
7
9
9

J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,2
5
9
.2

5
 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
L
ib

ra
ry

 E
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
 O

n
lin

e
 &

 P
ri

n
t 
8
/1

/2
0
2
1
 -

 7
/3

1
/2

0
2
2

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
8
0
0

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,0
6
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 -

 1
7
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/2
1
 -

 7
/1

9
/2

3

5
2
8
0
1

K
y
le

 M
o
rr

is
o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
3
.9

6
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 O

S
H

A
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 F

o
o
tw

e
a
r 

(S
to

re
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
p
t 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

rd
e
r.

)

5
2
8
0
2

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
3
5
.4

6
 

M
e
a
u
ri

n
g
 T

a
p
e
s
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 S

e
w

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 H
o
o
k
s

5
2
8
0
3

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
9
.7

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
2
8
0
4

L
o
c
k
-W

o
o
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,6
5
0
.0

0
 

R
e
m

o
v
e
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
S

w
it
c
h
, 
In

s
ta

ll 
N

e
w

 S
w

it
c
h
 -

 W
O

 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 I
T

E
M

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
8
0
5

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
9
7
.0

0
 

P
e
r 

D
ie

m
 A

W
W

/W
E

F
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 A

tl
a
n
ta

 8
/3

 -
 8

/6
/2

1

5
2
8
0
6

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 $

  
  
  
 6

8
,0

6
5
.3

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
2
1

5
2
8
0
7

O
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
2
9
.3

0
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
2
1

5
2
8
0
8

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
8
0
.6

6
 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
A

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
B

o
o
k
s

5
2
8
0
9

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
4
7
.5

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 A
/C

 W
ir

in
g
 o

n
 U

n
it
 #

1
1
3

5
2
8
1
0

R
G

A
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
7
.6

7
 

H
o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 #
1
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
2
8
1
1

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
4
4
.5

0
 

6
 M

o
w

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
M

o
w

e
r 

D
e
c
k
, 
S

p
in

d
le

 &
 P

u
lle

y

5
2
8
1
2

S
a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
1
4
.5

5
 

N
it
ri

le
 P

o
w

d
e
r 

F
re

e
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s

5
2
8
1
3

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
2
.1

9
 

G
a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 5

5
2
8
1
4

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
3
.3

5
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

5
2
8
1
5

S
u
th

e
rl

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,1
6
4
.0

0
 

L
O

G
O

 T
-S

h
ir

ts
 f

o
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
&

 E
C

S
 D

e
p
t

5
2
8
1
6

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
0
8
.1

0
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
s
 &

 I
p
a
d
s
 -

 6
/7

 -
 7

/6
/2

1

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
4

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  
  
 3

3
,3

7
0
.6

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
 S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
o
o
n
, 
3
8
1
2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 
3
9
2
4
B

 

N
o
n
a
, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
P

in
e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 3

8
0
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 

In
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

C
ro

s
s
in

g
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 

F
L
 A

d
m

in
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

a
s
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,0

5
9
,3

2
9
.0

5
$
  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
7
/0

4
/2

1
1
2
8
,6

9
2
.6

6
$
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
7
/1

8
/2

1
1
3
0
,5

9
9
.8

6
$
  
  
  

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
7
9
,5

9
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

3
0
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1
6
 C

h
e
c
k
s

2
0
1
,6

4
3
.4

0
$
  
  
  1
,8

9
9
,8

9
3
.6

6
$
  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

7
/2

/2
0
2
1

1
2
8
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 7

/4
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 7

/6

7
/9

/2
0
2
1

1
5
4
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/1

-7
/2

 &
 7

/5
-7

/9

7
/1

4
/2

0
2
1

2
2
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/1

4
/2

1

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
1

1
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 7

/1
8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 7

/2
0

7
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

4
1
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/1

9
-7

/2
3

7
/2

7
/2

0
2
1

2
6
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 7
/2

7
/2

1

1
,3

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
C

H
-3

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

2
0
1
,6

4
3
.4

0
$
 

F
in

a
l 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 f
o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

ill
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

2
0
1
,6

4
3
.4

0
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
1



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JULY 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for July 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

SERVICE LINE INCENTIVE PROGRAM - FINAL  
 

 

North Little Rock Wastewater is proposing a new program designed to encourage and assist 

homeowners with the replacement of aging sewer service lines. 

  

Since 2012, decreasing and eliminating inflow and infiltration (I/I) has been the number one 

objective for NLRW to reduce or eliminate Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSO).  During the last 

nine years, 471,182 linear feet of gravity sewer mains have been either rehabilitated or under 

contract for rehabilitation which is nearly 14% of the collection system for a total cost of $34 

million.  In addition to the efforts to reduce I/I, NLRW Staff has been aggressively repairing and 

rehabilitating existing manholes throughout the collection system.  During the same period, 

8,988 manholes out of the 17,556 manhole structures have been repaired or rehabilitated. 

 

There are three major components of the collection system vulnerable to I/I.  The first major 

component is the sanitary sewer gravity collection system consisting of 6” through 54” 

mains.  Another major component of the collection system is manholes or structures and the 

final major component is private service lines.  NLRW has been aggressively working to reduce 

I/I in two of the three components within the overall collection system. 

  

According to the Water Research Federation, 40 to 60% of total I/I is attributed to decaying 

private service lines.  By implementing a program to incentivize homeowners to modernize 

their service lines we will have a positive impact reducing long-term I/I. 

 

The SLIP program will allow up to 100% of the first $2,500 reimbursement to an eligible 

customer for replacing the service line for a residential structure. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

  

General Points 

• Eligibility Required:  Only residential units with a 5/8” water meter will be eligible.   

Multi-family and commercial business will not be eligible for the program. 

• Replacement of entire service line from house to curb is required.  Point repairs are not 

eligible. 

• If under street, the existing Customer Assistance Program, to assist with the street 

replacement, will apply. 

• A licensed Plumber is required to perform the work. 

• Homeowner is responsible for paying the plumber and NLRW will reimburse the eligible 

homeowner. 

• Automatic Inclusions: 

1. Existing service line is Clay, Concrete or Orange Burg materials, 

2. The construction of the residence is greater than 50 years old, 

• Exclusions: 

1. If service can be restored by clearing blockage or routine cleaning, 

2. If point repair is sufficient to remedy the issue 

  

• Seed Money for 2021:  $250,000 for up to 100 service line replacements. 

• Number of Accounts with Residential 5/8” meters:  36,920. 

• Utilize a program fee or rate rider for $1.00 per residential customer per month to 

generate approximately $443,000 per year and provide up to 177 service lines to be 

replaced. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize the Director to utilize the services of Hilburn & Harper LTD to develop an ordinance 

implementing the Service Line Incentive Program with proposed program fee or rate rider 

and submit proposed program to the Mayor for approval by the North Little Rock City 

Council. 



S L I P SERVICE LINE INCENTIVE PROGRAM 

 
 

A PROGRAM FROM 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER 
TO ASSIST RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS 
IN REPLACING PRIVATE SEWER SERVICE LINES 

July 27th, 2021 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 1 of 1 
July 27th, 2021   Statement of Intent 

   
 

Statement of Intent 

 
The purpose of the Service Line Incentive Program (SLIP)is to improve North Little Rock 
Wastewater’s (NLRW) overall efficiency, safety, and environmental stewardship. This shall be 
accomplished by encouraging residential customers to replace private sanitary sewer lines that are 
deemed deficient and/or detrimental to the overall sanitary sewer network. The SLIP program 
targets active leaks and failures, as well as pro-active replacement of materials that have been found 
over time to be susceptible to inflow and infiltration. Inflow and infiltration (I&I) cause increased 
flow throughout the sanitary sewer network, resulting in unnecessary strain on the collection and 
treatment systems. Private laterals are estimated to contribute as much as 50% of a system’s inflow 
and infiltration.   

 
As NLRW continues to work to 

rehabilitate aging assets within the 
collection system, the importance of 
mitigating the contribution of I&I from 
private service laterals becomes crucial. In 
the past, it has been held that reaching and 
mitigating the negative impacts on the 
sanitary sewer network from private service 
lines is beyond the reach of the utility. This 
program seeks to extend that reach by 
incentivizing the owners of these aging 
laterals to replace the entire line with 

modern materials, using standard construction methods. This strategy complements the 
rehabilitation effort of NLRW as a whole. 
 
Direct inflow from private laterals originates from multiple vectors. Roof and building drains, 
driveway drains and basement sump pumps were once allowed to enter the sanitary sewer collection 
system as a matter of routine. Replacing the private laterals addresses the problems with aging and 
leaking pipes as well as inflow from non-sanitary sources. With residential clients incrementally 
increasing the efficiency of their private laterals, the overall condition of the wastewater network will 
inevitably improve. 
 

• Provides incentive for residential customers to replace aging, sub-standard, or failing private 
laterals. 

• Improves the overall health of the wastewater network by reducing points of inflow and 
infiltration. 

• Creates a simple process for determining eligibility. 

• Reimburses only complete replacement of the private sewer service lines using approved 
materials. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 1 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Program Details 

   
 

 

Part 1. Program Details 

1.01 Definitions 
 NLRW is North Little Rock Wastewater and will be used interchangeably with utility. 
 Residential Customer is defined as a single-family home, duplex, or townhouse which 

typically utilizes water meters of  5/8” or less. 
 Homeowner is the person recorded with the appropriate county as the property’s 

owner.  
 SLIP is Service Line Incentive Program. 
 Plan refers to the Service Line Incentive Program (SLIP)and will be used interchangeably 

with program. 
 Private Sanitary Sewer Service Line is defined as the section of sanitary sewer pipe 
extending from outside of the building foundation to the public sanitary sewer main. The 
building drain is specifically excluded from this definition. As referred to in this Program, 
private sanitary sewer, private lateral, service line, private service line, service extension, 
service line extension, lateral service line shall be used interchangeably. 
 Building Drain is the lowest part of the interior horizontal piping associated with the 

drainage system receiving the discharge from all water-borne waste inside the walls of a 
building and conveying it to the private sanitary sewer service line. The building drain 
ends outside of the foundation of the building and is the sole responsibility of the 
property owner and is excluded from the SLIP program. 
 Master Plumber as defined by the Arkansas State Plumbing Code and also possessing a 

privilege license with the City of North Little Rock. 
 CCTV is closed-circuit television.  
 Plan Administrator refers to the individual designated by NLRW to oversee the 
program. 
 Supporting Evidence is any of the accepted methods to prove eligibility as defined in 

Part 1.02 B. 
 Point Repair is defined as a repair of the service line that does not exceed twenty feet 

(20’) in length. 
 

1.02 Eligibility 
To streamline the process, NLRW has defined multiple methods of satisfying eligibility 
requirements for entry into the program. The residential customer is eligible for the program upon 
meeting the requirements as described herein. 

 Eligible Criteria 
(1) The private lateral belongs to a Residential Customer as defined in Part 1.01 B and 

the program surcharge has been assessed to the associated property. 
(2) Rental properties are eligible if; 

a. The property is paying the SLIP surcharge, and 
b. The property owner has not already filed for SLIP assistance during the calendar 

year. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 2 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Program Details 

   
 

(3) The residential customer is notified in writing by the plan administrator that NLRW 
has deemed the private service line deficient. 

(4) A Master Plumber deems the service line to be deficient and provides sufficient 
supporting evidence as defined in Part 1.02 B, that the plan administrator determines 
the line is eligible. 

(5) The Residential Customer discovers through their own investigation that the private 
service line is deficient and provides supporting evidence to the plan administrator. 

(6) Through investigation, the residential customer discovers the private sanitary sewer 
to be constructed of a material no longer included in the approved material list by 
NLRW (North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Standard Specifications for Sanitary 
Sewers, Section M2). These materials include but are not limited to; 

a. Clay 
b. Concrete 
c. Orangeburg 

(7) The construction date of the residence is greater than 50 years, and the service line is 
original to the home. 

 Supporting Evidence examples are listed below. This list is not exhaustive and methods 
other than those listed here may be considered on a case-by-case basis.  

(1) CCTV footage with the address, date, time and operator clearly displayed on the 
footage. 

(2) Photographic evidence of failures. 
(3) Statement from NLRW inspector or SLIP plan administrator.  

 
1.03 Exclusions 

Private service lines that do not require complete replacement to be structurally sound are excluded 
for any of the following reasons; 

 Service can be restored by routine cleaning. 
 Service can be restored by a Master Plumber clearing blockage. 
 Point repair is sufficient to remedy the issue. 
 The section, if any, of the private sewer line that extends from the property line into a 

public Right of Way (ROW) or another private property, until making the connection with 
the sanitary sewer main. 

(1) NLRW has a separate program (Service Line Assistance Program) to offer assistance 
for sections of private laterals that are in public ROW’s.  These programs may be used 
in conjunction with each other or separately. Acceptance into SLIP will trigger 
acceptance into the Service Line Assistance Program. The fees associated with the 
Service Line Assistance Program still apply and need to be paid. These fees are eligible 
for reimbursement.  

This list is not exhaustive and there may be other reasons not listed here that would exclude a 
residential customer from program eligibility. 
 
 
 

1.04 Funding 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 3 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Program Details 

   
 

The program is funded in its entirety by the residential customers and users of NLRW’s sanitary 
sewer collection network. The fee associated with the SLIP program will be applied monthly to all 
residential customers. The funds collected from the associated fees will be placed in a separate, 
interest-bearing account. The program is on a first-come/first-serve basis and will continue to pay 
reimbursements as long as there are funds available to pay. Once the funds are exhausted, the 
program reimbursements will be suspended until the end of the first quarter of the following 
calendar year. Applications received after the program’s funding has been exhausted for the year 
will be queued in the order that they were received. These applications will be the first to receive 
consideration as funds become available. 
 

1.05 Reimbursement 
The Residential Customer shall receive reimbursement up to a maximum of $2,500 for the complete 
replacement of the private sanitary sewer lateral. NLRW shall make every effort to release eligible 
reimbursement funds to the homeowner as quickly as possible.  

 Eligible Expenses 
(1) Invoices from a Master Plumber for labor, materials, and other applicable plumbing 

services. 
(2) Invoices for materials and equipment utilized by Residential Customer, if no Master 

Plumber is retained. 
(3) Invoices for permits, inspections, fees, and other normal and incidental costs that 

may be accrued. 
(4) Invoices for restoration of disturbed pavement or landscaping directly impacted by 

the private lateral repair. 
(5) Invoices for the material, and installation of a service line two-way double cleanout 

(4") at the foundation of the building if such a fixture does not currently exist. 
(6) Invoices for the material, and installation of a service line two-way double cleanout 

(4") at the property line, if the private sanitary sewer extends into a public ROW or 
private property or easement, and such a fixture does not currently exist. 

 Excluded Expenses 
(1) Service calls, point repairs, cleaning, or maintenance. 
(2) Disconnection and/or rerouting of sump pumps, roof drains, area drains, and other 

non-wastewater sources. 
(3) Damaged or substandard materials not contained within the definition of private 

sanitary sewer as defined in Part 1.01 E. 

(4) The labor of the Residential Customer, should they choose to forego the use of a 
Master Plumber. 

 Submittal of Expenses 
(1) Invoices must be verified and submitted within 90 calendar days of the date of the 

final inspection.  
(2) If program funding is exhausted for the year and the Residential Customer has submitted an 
application but is in the wait queue for the following year’s funding, the plan administrator may 
approve invoices for the work beyond the normal ninety calendar day deadline. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 1 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Process Flow 

   
 

Part 2. Process Flow 

The process from entry to reimbursement is outlined below. 
 

2.01 Discovery 
The residential customer is made aware of the need for repair/replacement of private sanitary 
sewer through any accepted means. Examples are listed below, methods of discovery other than 
those listed will also be considered with supporting evidence. 

 NLRW determines that the private lateral requires repair through a service call, work 
order, routine maintenance, or other method and makes the residential customer aware of 
the need, in writing. 
 The residential customer determines that the private service line requires repair through 

an accepted means of inspection. 
 The residential customer is informed of the need for repair by a Master Plumber. 

 
2.02 Application 

Upon discovery of a faulty private service line, the residential customer applies for eligibility 
into SLIP. 

 The residential customer requests an application for the SLIP program from NLRW. 
 Residential customer completes and returns application, along with any relevant 

evidence, to NLRW. 
 NLRW SLIP plan administrator reviews the application and makes preliminary 

eligibility determination. 
 

2.03 Approval 
2.03.01. Preliminary 

 Upon receiving the application, the plan administrator will review the application 
details and may take any, all, or none of the following actions. 

(1) Schedule site visits with the residential customer to gather supplemental 
information necessary to make an eligibility determination. 

(2) Request more information from the residential customer or Master Plumber. 
(3) Request CCTV video evidence. A representative of NLRW will be present during the 

video process. This may require a four (4”) inch double cleanout to be installed at the 
residential customer’s expense. 

(4) In the case of impaired service, the residential customer may choose to excavate 
(daylight) a three (3’) foot section of sanitary sewer service lateral to verify the 
construction material of the private lateral. If the material does not meet the current 
requirements of NLRW, the private sanitary sewer is eligible for SLIP. 

(5) NLRW may choose to utilize other methods for the determination of eligibility.  
 

2.03.02. Final 
 Upon completion of required preliminary items, the NLRW SLIP administrator will 

issue a final response to the residential customer stating the approval or denial of entry 
into the program. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 2 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Process Flow 

   
 

(1) Accepted: The plan administrator will notify the residential customer of the 
approval for the replacement of the service extension. 

a. The residential customer may proceed with the necessary steps for the 
replacement of the private lateral. 

(2) Denied: The NLRW SLIP plan administrator will notify the residential customer, in 
writing, of the reasons behind the rejection of the application. 
 

2.03.03. Appeal 
 If a Residential Customer is denied acceptance into the SLIP program and feels that the 

determination has been made in error, they may appeal the decision. The process by 
which appeals will be heard is detailed below. The chronology of the appeals process 
must be adhered to for all residential customers to receive a fair determination of their 
appeal.  

(1) The customer notifies the SLIP plan administrator, in writing, of their appeal, clearly 
stating the reasoning behind the appeal. 

a. The customer should include any additional supporting evidence. 
b. If the plan administrator fails to find additional reason to admit the residence into 

SLIP, a second denial will be issued. 
(2) The Residential Customer may choose to appeal the plan administrator’s second 

decision by notifying, in writing, the sub-committee for NLRW’s Service Line 
Incentive Program. 

(3) If the sub-committee also denies the application, the home-owner may appeal the 
subcommittee's decision by appealing, in writing, to the Director of North Little Rock 
Wastewater. 

(4) The Director of NLRW will review the case and either accept or deny the appeal. 
(5) The Residential Customer may appeal the Director’s decision by appealing, in 

writing, to the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee who will make the 
final determination at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting. 

 If the appeals process is not followed in this order, the appeal will be summarily 
dismissed. 

 
2.04 Construction 

Upon acceptance into the program, the residential customer may begin work. 
 It is highly recommended that the residential customer obtain quotes from at least two 

master plumbers with verifiable credentials. 
 Secure all relevant permits and utility locates prior to construction. NLRW will issue a 

sewer permit along with the acceptance decision. There may be other permits or 
applications necessary and it is incumbent on the Residential Customer to procure such. 
 Replace private service line and all other work, with the exception of backfilling the 

trench. All construction methods and materials must conform to the current NLRW 
Standard Specifications for Sanitary Sewers unless specifically noted otherwise in this 
document. 

(1) The service extension replacement shall whenever possible, utilize the existing 
trench of the defunct service line. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 3 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Process Flow 

   
 

(2) The service extension may be directly buried using native backfill, provided that;  
a. SDR 21 PVC, or better, be used. Pipe joints must be of the push-on gasketed type. 
b. The private lateral will have no vehicular traffic placed upon it. 
c. The private lateral backfill is compacted to the spring line of the pipe and then 

mechanically compacted in 4”-6” lifts from there.  
d. No stone or backfill larger than 3 4⁄  “shall be permitted to contact the pipe.  

 Schedule NLRW service line inspection. 
 After NLRW approves the installation, backfill and any other construction activities may 

be completed. 
 

2.05 Reimbursement 
Upon completion of the replacement of the private lateral, the Residential Customer submits 
invoices to NLRW for approval and reimbursement. If the construction was performed before 
the application was approved, reimbursement may be denied. If the construction was completed 
before the application was received, invoices may be submitted up to ninety (90) days after 
construction is completed and NLRW will examine the applications on a case by case basis and 
may request more information before approving the application. 

 The Residential customer submits copies of invoices/receipts to NLRW for approval. 
 NLRW plan administrator reviews invoices to determine acceptance. 
 NLRW issues check to the homeowner. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 1 of 1 
July 27th, 2021   Program Flow Chart 

   
 

 

Program Flow Chart 

 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 1 of 1 
July 27th, 2021   Application Process 

   
 

Part 3. Application Process 

 
3.01 Residential Customer Responsibilities 

After the Residential Customer has been made aware of the need for a private service line 
replacement, it becomes the residential customer’s responsibility to complete the work, including 
but not limited to; securing relevant permits and inspections, procuring bids from licensed 
contractors, completing and filing relevant paperwork, and/or any other normal and typical steps 
required.  

3.02 Application Form 
 The application form can be obtained in person, by email request, by mail request, or by 

verbal request. 
 The application form must be completed, signed, and returned to the SLIP plan 

administrator for processing and approval. 
 Submit any supporting evidence along with the application to facilitate processing. 

 
3.03 NLRW Responsibilities 

 Review application in a timely fashion and return decision to the residential customer 
within seven (7) calendar days. 
 Provide Inspector as requested by the residential customer to verify. 
 Review invoices provided by the residential customer and issue reimbursement check to 

the residential customer.  
 
 
 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 1 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Appendix A 

   
 

Appendix A 

Application Form 

The applicant is (check one): □ Homeowner    □ Tenant □ Other 

Applicant’s Name: 

  

Street Address: 

  

  

City 
 

 
State 

 
Zip Code 

(         )          (         )         (         )        

Home Phone Cell Phone Work Phone 

Email address: 
  

 
 

Property Owner’s Name (check if same as Applicant) □   

Street Address: 

  

  

City 
 

 
State 

 
Zip Code 

(         )          (         )         (         )        

Home Phone Cell Phone Work Phone 

Email address:   

  



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 2 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Appendix A 

   
 

 

Address of Service/Work Site (check if same as Applicant) 
  □ 

  

Street Address City State Zip Code 

      

Residential Structure is (check one): □ Single-Family □ Townhouse □ Other: 

1 
What is the nature of the service line problem?     

  
    

2 

What is the current status of the service line 
(actively flowing or backed-up)? □ Flowing □ Backed-up 

3 

Has a professional plumber been contacted? If yes, what 
was found? □ Yes □ No 

  
   

4 In what year was the residence built?        

            

5 What are the private sewer line’s diameter,  length, and construction material? 

  Diameter: in Length: ft. Material:     

6 

Is there cleanout access for the service line, and if so where? 
Please provide a description, i.e. NW corner of house, and a 
rough sketch in the space below. □ Yes □ No 

  

    



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 3 of 3 
July 27th, 2021   Appendix A 

   
 

 
 
 
 

Tenant Signature 

By signing this Application, the applicant acknowledges the validity of these documents, grants 
permission to employees of NLRW access to those parts of the system outside of the residence, and 
certifies that the residence is occupied by the signing party. 
 
 

 

By: 

 

(owner) 

 

(title) 

This, the  day of  ,2021. 

 
 
 
 

Owner Signature 

By signing this Application, the signee acknowledges the validity of these documents, grants 
permission to employees of NLRW access to those parts of the system outside of the residence, and 
certifies that the residence is owned by them. 
 
 
 

By: 

 

(owner) 

 

(title) 

This, the  day of  ,2021. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 1 of 6 
July 27th, 2021   Appendix B 

   
 

 
 

Appendix B 

NLRW Relevant Specifications 

Section B.1 

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINES 
 

Part 1. General 
1.01 Work Included 

 This section covers: 
(1) Installation of sanitary sewer service lines.  
(2) Point repairs on existing sanitary sewer service lines. 

 Sewer lines six (6) inches in diameter and larger are constructed under the requirements 
for Sanitary Sewer Pipelines. 

 
1.02 Definitions 

 City Sewer Main - A public sanitary sewer in which all owners of abutting properties 
have equal rights and is maintained and controlled by the North Little Rock Wastewater.  
No sewer line smaller than six (6) inches in diameter is a city sewer. 
 Service Line - The sewer which conveys the discharge from a building's plumbing 

system or other approved waste system to the city sanitary sewer system.  The service line 
begins at the connection to the city sanitary sewer and ends at the building foundation. 
 Permit - Written authorization issued to a plumber or contractor upon request allowing 

installation of a service line to connect to the North Little Rock Wastewater system.  
 Plumbing Permit - Written authorization issued to a plumber or contractor upon 

request allowing work on existing plumbing in an existing structure or to install 
plumbing in a new or existing structure. 

 
1.03 Quality Assurance 

 Inspect all service lines per North Little Rock Wastewater’s Standard Specifications. 
 

1.04 Submittals 
 Submit to the Engineer of Record all materials and procedures not described in these 

specifications. North Little Rock Wastewater’s approval is required for all materials not 
described in these specifications. 
 

1.05 References 
 Arkansas State Plumbing Code 
 City of North Little Rock Plumbing Code 

 
 
 
 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 2 of 6 
July 27th, 2021   Section B.1 

   
 

 
1.06 Special Requirements Concerning Field Location of Pipe, Bends, Cleanouts, and Manholes 

On Service Lines 
 Bends 
(1) Avoid using short radius ninety (90) degree bends on four (4) inches service lines. 
(2) Use only long sweep bends where bends are absolutely necessary. 

 Cleanouts 
(1) Cleanouts are required at the building foundation per the North Little Rock 

Plumbing Code. 
(2) On lines longer than one hundred (100) feet, cleanouts are required at one hundred 

(100) feet spacing. 
(3) Install cleanouts adjacent to any ninety (90) degree bend. 
(4) Install pipe on cleanout riser up to finish grade. 
(5) The cleanout shall be the same diameter as the pipe on which it is installed. 

 Backwater Traps (Sewage Check Valve) 
(1) Provide backwater traps as required by Section 6.14 of the Arkansas Plumbing Code 

or as shown on the plans. 
(2) Backwater Traps shall be Mainline “Adapt-A-Valve” or approved equal. 

 
1.07 Protection 

 In all cases, the Contractor is responsible for protecting all public and private property 
and protecting any person or persons who might be injured as a result of the Contractor's 
work. 
 All utilities shown on the plans may not represent the exact location; however, the 

contractor is responsible for verifying these locations and contacting "Arkansas One Call 
System" before excavating. 

 
Part 2. Products 

2.01 Bedding and Backfill 
 Class I embedment material shall conform to class 1A embedment materials in 

accordance with ASTM D 2321, latest edition.  Material shall meet the grading 
requirements of ASTM C 33, gradation 67, commonly referred to as ASTM #67, or three-
fourths (3/4) inches concrete aggregate.  The maximum aggregate size shall be three-
fourths (3/4) inch.  This includes materials such as crushed stone or rock, broken coral, 
crushed slag, cinders, or crushed shells. 
 Select native material shall be good earth, sand, or gravel that is free from large rocks, 

stumps, or hard lumpy materials.  Never use materials of perishable, spongy, or 
otherwise unsuitable nature as select material. 
 Cast-iron service lines may be installed without Class I bedding if the undisturbed soil 

conditions are acceptable. 
 SDR 21 PVC materials may be installed without Class I bedding in specific applications 

when the depth of bury and surface loading conditions permit.  
 
 
 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 3 of 6 
July 27th, 2021   Section B.1 

   
 

 
2.02 Pipe and Fittings 

 Prohibited Pipe Materials 
(1) The following materials are specifically forbidden for use either in city sewers or 

service lines: 
a. Asphalt impregnated fiber tube pipe 
b. Concrete pipe 
c. Open profile PVC pipe as defined in ASTM F794 less than twenty-four (24) inches 

in diameter 
d. “No Hub” cast iron soil pipe or other non-bell and spigot pipe 
e. Corrugated Metal Pipe 
f. Glue Joint Pipe 

 Service Lines 
(1) Service lines are four (4) inches in diameter or larger. 
(2) Furnish one of the following: 

a. Cast iron soil pipe: per ASTM A 74 - Bell and Spigot pipe with rubber gaskets, 
ASTM C 564. Joints: push on equipped with a rubber gasket 

b. Ductile iron pipe: per ANSI A 21.51 with joints same as water main pipe 
c. Ductile Iron pipe: per ASTM A 746 with push on, rubber gasket joints 
d. Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe for service lines shall be SDR 21, 200 psi and shall 

be bedded as required in the Bedding and Backfill section of this specification  
e. Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe for service lines shall be SDR 26, 160 psi and shall 

be bedded as required in the Bedding and Backfill section of this specification 
f. Polyethylene pipe SDR 17 or thicker  

 
2.03 Concrete 

 Refer to North Little Rock Wastewater Standard Specifications. 
 

Part 3. Execution 
3.01 Excavation 

 All excavation shall be carried accurately to the line and grade shown on the Plans as 
established by the Engineer of Record. 
 When excavation is carried below or beyond that required, fill the over-excavated space 

with compacted Class I material, or with concrete, as approved by the Engineer of Record. 
 The Contractor shall use a trench box or provide and install shoring where necessary to 

protect the labor, the work, or adjacent property.  Shoring shall be maintained in place 
until the backfill has proceeded to a point where it can be safely removed.  
 Dewater all excavations before any construction is undertaken.  Install pipe only in dry 

trenches.  Place concrete upon dry, firm foundation material only. 
 

3.02 Piers 
 Install concrete piers as indicated on the plans in accordance with NORTH LITTLE 

ROCK WASTEWATER Standard Specifications.  
 Use only ductile iron pipe on piers. 

 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 4 of 6 
July 27th, 2021   Section B.1 

   
 

 
3.03 Pipe Installation 

 Inspect each joint of pipe carefully before it is placed in the trench.  Discard damaged 
joints. 
 If trimming joint length is required, cut pipe in a neat and workmanlike manner without 

damage to pipe or the lining of the pipe. 
 Lay all pipe with the bell upstream. 
 Lower pipe carefully into the trench so the spigot and bell will not become 

contaminated. 
 Lay the service line on a straight alignment and at a constant slope. Install pipe with a 

minimum slope of one percent (1.00%); this equals one-eighth inch fall per lineal foot 
(1/8" / LF). The maximum allowable deflection in a horizontal plane is one inch per lineal 
foot (1.00"/LF). 
 Install bends on four (4) inch service lines at all changes in alignment and slope. 
Cleanouts are required at ninety (90) degree bends and every one-hundred (100) feet on 
lines longer than one-hundred (100) feet.  Bends on six (6) inches and larger service lines 
are only permitted within five (5) feet of the building foundation and two (2) feet from the 
manhole being connected to; if longer than one hundred and fifty (150) feet, bends are not 
allowed and manholes must be built. 
 Keep the pipe joints' interior clean from all dirt and other foreign matter as the work 

progresses.  Maintain the pipe's interior cleanliness until accepted or put in service. 
 At the end of each day's work, and when for any reason the laying of pipe will be 

discontinued for an appreciable period, close the open ends of the pipeline temporarily 
with an appropriate manufactured plug. 

 
3.04 Pipe To Pipe Connections 

 Make all pipe joints in strict accordance with the manufacturer's recommendation and 
these specifications as stated below for the particular type of connection.  Make all joints 
watertight in accordance with the latest ASTM Standards. 
 "No-Hub" and Glue Joint pipe connections are not permitted. 
 Slip-Type Or Push-On Joints Connection Procedure. 

(1) Clean the bell and spigot end of the pipes prior to jointing thoroughly by whatever 
means necessary to remove all foreign matter and attain the required cleanliness. Use 
a brush as necessary.  Exercise particular care to clean the gasket seat. 

(2) Apply lubricant and attach gasket in strict accordance with the specific joint 
manufacturer's recommendations. Clean and insert the rubber gasket in the gasket 
seat within the bell. Insert the spigot end of the pipe in the bell of the pipe to which 
connection is being made, and force a firm contact with the shoulder of the bell.  

 Mechanical Joints Connection Procedure 
(1) Clean thoroughly the spigot end of the pipe, the bell of fitting, and the rubber gasket 

as specified for slip-type or push-on joints.  Clean the gland in a similar manner. 
(2) After the gland and gasket are placed on the spigot end of the pipe a sufficient 

distance from the end to avoid fouling the bell, insert the spigot end in the fitting bell 
to the point of firm contact with the bell shoulder. Then advance the rubber gasket 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 5 of 6 
July 27th, 2021   Section B.1 

   
 

into the bell and seat in the gasket seat.  Exercise care to center the spigot end within 
the bell. 

(3) Bring the gland into contact with the gasket, enter all bolts, and make all nuts hand 
tight. Exercise continued care to keep the spigot centered in the bell.   

(4) Make the joints tight by turning the nuts with a wrench - first partially tightening a 
nut, then partially tightening the nut one-hundred and eighty (180) degrees therefrom 
and working thus around the pipe with uniformly applied tension until the required 
torque is applied to all nuts.  

 Reinforced Rubber Couplings  
(1) Install a reinforced rubber coupling only where dissimilar pipe materials are 

connected.   
(2) Take care that proper alignment is maintained. 
(3) Encase reinforced rubber coupling in Class B concrete as shown on the Standard 

Details. 
 

3.05 Service Line Connections To City Sewer Pipelines 
 Wye connection - Use existing wye or other prefabricated outlets if one has been left in 

the city sewer for sewer service to a lot unless it can be shown that the dwelling unit or 
building cannot drain by gravity to the wye. 
 Taps 

(1) Where a wye or other prefabricated outlet in the city sewer is not available to serve a 
lot, a tap connection shall be installed at a location approved by the Utility to connect 
the building sewer to the city sewer. 

(2) NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER shall install taps for a $350 fee. The main 
shall be exposed by the Plumber and a safe excavation shall be provided by the 
Plumber for NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER staff to enter and install the tap.  

 Manhole Taps 
(1) Make manhole tap connections into existing manholes as indicated on the plans. 
(2) Manholes shall be core-drilled and Kor-N’-Seal boot utilized for the connection.  
(3) Install manhole taps no more than twenty-four (24) inches or two-thirds (2/3) of the 

main line pipe diameter whichever is greater above the manhole invert.  
(4) Make manhole tap watertight and flush with the inside surface of the manhole. 
(5) Manhole taps are considered as part of the service line and are subject to inspection.   

 
3.06 Backfilling And Inspection 

 Before backfilling, place concrete encasement at transitions between different types of 
pipe and around all flexible and reinforced rubber couplings as shown on the Standard 
Details.   
 Install backwater valve if required.  
 Before backfilling, install concrete anchor collars in accordance with the details at the 

location and interval and shown on the plans.  Use Class "A” concrete and reinforce with 
steel bars per NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER Standard Specifications. 
 After the pipeline is installed and visually inspected by the Engineer, backfill the trench 

and clean up the site. 



 

Service Line Incentive Program  (SLIP)  Page 6 of 6 
July 27th, 2021   Section B.1 

   
 

 Test the service line per NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER Standard 
Specifications.  
 Repair all incidental damage to buildings, structures, utilities, pavements, landscaping, 
etc. 

 
3.07 Service Line Replacement/Repairs 

 Obtain permit per North Little Rock Wastewater requirements. 
 When possible, the existing tap or wye should be used to connect a repaired or replaced 

service line. 
 When the existing wye or tap cannot be used, then the Contractor shall seal original wye 

or tap (to prevent entrance of rainwater or debris into the city sewer) and contact North 
Little Rock Wastewater Engineering Department to arrange for inspection of seal. 
 Repair damaged portion in accordance with these specifications. 
 If reinforced rubber couplings are required, be sure to encase them in Class B Concrete 

as shown in the Standard Details. 
 Contact North Little Rock Wastewater Engineering Department to arrange for inspection 
of service line repair. 

 
 
 

End Of Section 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

NORTH CEDAR STREET SEWER RESTORATION 
 
 

A slope failure occurred during the early part of 2009, along the rear yards of multiple lots on 

the East side of North Cedar Street.  The slope failure was also referenced as the hillside 

failure behind Hobby Lobby on John F. Kennedy Boulevard. 

 

NLRW has a six-inch gravity sewer main near the edge of the drop off.  This main was removed 

from service sometime in 2010. There are six residential homes where NLRW installed above-

ground service lines and a gravity collection system with a pump station to redirect the sewer 

to another basin as a temporary solution to provide sewer service while the City determined 

the best course of action to stabilize the hillside. In 2017, a private improvement district hired 

a contractor under the direction of a Geotechnical Engineer to install a series of drilled piers to 

stabilize the area.  Residents in the area have been waiting very patiently for a final resolution 

to restore the gravity sewer system to its original condition.  Staff has made numerous attempts 

to find a contractor willing to take the calculated risk of restoring the sewer system. The most 

promising solution Staff has found is to pipe burst the existing six-inch concrete pipe and 

replace it with a six-inch HDPE joint-free pipe and to install new service lines for the six 

residential homes for $77,910.  Horseshoe Construction has agreed to do the work, if 

approved. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize Staff to enter into an emergency contract with Horseshoe Construction in the 

amount of $77,910 to restore the gravity sewer main and sewer services for the North Cedar 

Street area.  



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

 
 
 
August 5, 2021  
 
Michael Clayton, P.E. 
Director 
North Little Rock Wastewater 
7400 Baucum Pike 
North Little Rock, AR 72117 
 
Cedar Street Sewer Improvements  
 
Michael, 
 
The attached plan and proposal are to pipe burst the failed sanitary sewer main on the 4600 block 
of N. Cedar St. The sewer main has been in a state of disrepair for several years due to the slope 
failing. The project is under design by Thomas Engineering, but there have been numerous 
challenges to relaying the sewer main outside of the existing trench.   
 
Horseshoe Construction looked at the situation and provided the proposal to pipe burst the 
existing sewer main. There is about 120-140 LF of sewer main that will have to be excavated to 
perform the pipe bursting activity. Included in the proposal is the installation of buried 4” PVC 
sewer service lines to the affected homes with services currently laying on top of the ground.  
 
The Engineering Estimate provided by Thomas Engineering to relay the sanitary sewer main is 
$111,292.50, and the proposal by Horseshoe Construction is $77,910.  
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Scott Kerby, P.E. 
Civil Engineer 
North Little Rock Wastewater 



 

 

2309 S. Battleground Rd 
La Porte, TX 77571 

Phone: (281) 478-5477 
Fax: (281) 478-6436 

 

PROPOSAL 

July 22, 2021 

 
Project Name:  Cedar Street Pipe Burst 
Owner: City of North Little Rock 
Proposal No:  H0107202121-001  
 
HORSESHOE CONSTRUCTION, INC. herein proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, and services necessary to 
reconstruct the referenced project as described in the inclusions and exclusions according to the terms and conditions 
attached to this proposal. 
 
PRICE PROPOSAL   

 
Bid 

ITEM 
NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION 

APPROX. 
QUANTITY 

U/M UNIT 
PRICE 

ESTIMATED AMOUNT 

1 Mobilization  1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

2 6” Pipe Burst  380 LF $125.00 $47,500.00 

3 Pre Clean CCTV  380 LF $3.00 $1,140.00 

4 Post CCTV  380 LF $2.50 $950.00 

5 Install new 4” Service Line  480 LF $34.00 $16,320.00 

6 Service Connection PB Main  3 EA $500.00 $1,500.00 

7 Service Connection CIPP Main  3 EA $1,500.00 $4,500.00 

8 Sod  100 SY $10.00 $1,000.00 

       

       

    $77,910.00 

ASSUMPTIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS 

 
This is based on the best available information at the time of this proposal as specified in the bid documents. 
 
 
 
PROPOSAL INCLUSIONS 

 
The prices stated in this proposal include: 

• All labor and equipment to pipe burst existing pipe to HDPE 

• All necessary traffic controls 

• All SWPPP installation and management 

• All HDPE pipe material and fusion of HDPE pipe. 

• All manhole bench or invert repair 

• All Pre and Post Clean CCTV 

• All service reconnects associated with pipe bursting line segments 

• All manhole breakouts and manhole breakout patching around the new pipe installation. 

• All diversion pumping associated with pipe bursting installation 

• All bedding and backfill 

• Smoke testing if required 

• Low pressure air test prior to service reconnection if required 



Horseshoe Construction, Inc. Proposal 
 

 

 
 

PROPOSAL EXCLUSIONS 

 
The prices stated in this proposal exclude: 

• All permits and bonds (Bond is available for 2.5% addition to proposed value of contract items submitted herein.) 
 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

• Proposal Validity:  This proposal is valid for 60 calendar days from the proposal date 

• All other GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROPOSAL are attached herein. 
 
 
OFFERED BY                                                                                                                     

 
 
HORSESHOE CONSTRUCTION, INC 
 
 
 
 
ESTIMATOR 
CHAD WALL   
 
                                                                                                             



PIPE BURST +- 381 LF OF 6" TO 6"

INSTALL NEW
4" SERVICE

INSTALL NEW
4" SERVICE

INSTALL NEW
4" SERVICE

INSTALL NEW
4" SERVICE

INSTALL NEW
4" SERVICE

INSTALL NEW
4" SERVICE

4612

4601-4701

4713

4704

4709

4700

4705

4616

4608

4604

4602

4601

C
E
D
A
R

New China
- JFK

6 inch

6
in

ch

5.9000001

4.
19

99
99

81

5.
4

5.
7

11
3 

L.
F.

158 L.F.

37
4 

L.
F.

6 
in

ch

3.
5

4.
3

38
1 

L.
F.

104425

104430
Pulaski Area GIS, Maxar, Microsoft

North Little Rock Wastewater

0 5025

Feet

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.




